

RESUME

Nathan I. Gassman

4143 Old Airport Road
Hillsboro, TN 37342
Phone: 931-588-0360 / 1206-426-6780
nathangassman@gmail.com
www.NathanGassman.com

Professional Profile

Skilled Electronic Prepress System Operator Technician in the Graphic Arts industry since 1987.
I can supply your company with Industry standard Hi-Res PDFs that work with almost all work flows.
Work experience from various backgrounds included that may or may not pertain to position applying for.

Clients consist from A to Z: From Nissan to Uncle Bud's Catfish. Music Industry to Hospital Industry and more.

Below is a list softwares I operate in used by the Graphic Arts Printing Industry.

Qualifications

Software

- Adobe Photoshop CS 6
- Adobe InDesign CS 6
- Adobe Illustrator CS 6
- Adobe Acrobat CS 6
- Adobe Muse CS 6
- Adobe Dreamweaver CS6
- Adobe Flash CS6
- Adobe Pagemaker
- Quark 9.2
- Heidelberg Print Open

Other Softwares Familiar With:

- Corel Draw 12
- Microsoft Word
- Microsoft PowerPoint
- Microsoft Publisher
- Microsoft Excel
- Microsoft Front Page
- CA Arc serve
- Pitstop
- Strata 3D (very basics)
- Artios CAD Suite7 (very basics)

Systems

- Kongsberg XL24 Esko Cutter
- Heidelberg Delta Rips
- Heidelberg Signa Imposition
- Agfa Rips
- Scitex Rips
- Artpro (basic)
- Creo Rips
- Plate Chemistry
- Processor maintenance

Services

- Websites
- Maintain Websites for clients
- Wordpress+html
- Layout-Design
- Social Media setups
- Automated email campaigns
- Printing
- Custom Pocket folders
- Logo Creation
- Photo Restoration
- Pro. Grade Trick Digital Photo-retouching and cloning.
- e-Books
- DVD - CD labels
- Wide Format Signage
- Convert Paper Docs /Pics to Digital Files / Archives

My favorite project I have worked on to date:

October 2012; Nissan Motors

I created a massive 24 feet by 11 feet high custom display all by hand for Nissan's new electric Leaf car including signs, backlites, banners and digital retouching projects. **View Private Pics Here:*
<http://nathangassman.com/green-display.html>

Portfolio:

<http://www.nathangassman.com>
(this is old site - new site under construction)

Past Website Projects

- <http://www.cateringbygrannys.com>
- <http://www.christianleadershipconcepts.org/index.html>
- <http://www.tnws.org>
- <http://www.unclebuds.com>
- <http://www.funtunesforkids.com>
- <http://www.collierdesignink.com/>
- <http://www.shadowridgezipline.com>
- <http://www.heprint.com>

Fine Arts

- Hand paintings (off season)
- Murals (off season)

continued on next page:

Work Experience

(Starting with most recent)

01 = Electronic Prepress System Operator and Graphic Arts: 09/2010 to present time.
Eagle Services / Eagle Arts – Hillsboro, TN

Duties: Self-Employed in ALL areas listed at previous places of employment shown below including Nissan Projects

02 = Graphic Artist: Spring /winter 2013
USDG US Display Group – Tullahoma, TN

Duties: Light Graphic Arts and layout.

Introduced to the following softwares and equipments:

- Strata 3D (very basics)
- Artios CAD Suite7 (very basics)
- Kongsberg XL24 Esko Cutter

I left company to spend time in Colorado with my son(s) before one Joined Marines.

03 = Electronic Prepress System Operator Technician: 11/1997 - 08/2010
H & E Printing – Nashville, TN

Duties: Graphic Arts, Prepress skills.

I Operated EVERYTHING from start to finish in Conventional and Electronic Prepress.

EXAMPLES:

Responsible for jobs from Mac or PC, Scanners, Rips, Impo, Proofing. Plates and calibrations:

Responsible for day to day production/output of jobs.

Responsible for keeping all software and hardware up to date.

Responsible for color calibrations from Prepress to Press.

Responsible for impositions of digital files to fit various offset SM52-105-74 + Akiyama presses

Responsible for Plate/Film Chemistry and Processor Maintenance.

Best Job of my Life!

The company was sold, so I moved on to work in self-employment.

04 = Airport Bus Driver: 07/2002 - 02/2010
First Transit Nashville Airport – Nashville, TN.

Duties: Worked second job as Bus Driver on the weekends hauling pilots, mechanics, and passengers to and from airport.

I also worked in the Maintenance Shop. *Worked here as a second job while working in Nashville.*

05 = Tractor Trailer Driver OTR: 01/1997 - 11/1997
Tandem Transport – Michigan City, Indiana

Duties: OTR (over the road) Haul Steel, Lumber, etc by driving Flatbed Semi Trucks from Southeast to Northeast USA.

Was ask to come back to the Graphic arts field for better pay so I left trucking.

06 = Electronic Prepress System Operator Technician: 02/1988 - 01/1997
Color 4 Graphics – Nashville, TN

Duties: Graphic Arts and Traditional Prepress “Stripper” on the light table 4 years plus

I started Digital Prepress on the computer around 1991.

I also carried out many duties similar to positions held at H & E Printing. The company was bought out and merged so

I decided to try a career change and went into Trucking.

07 = Prepress Technician: 01/1987 - 01/1988
Dixie Graphics – Nashville, TN.

Duties: Graphic Arts and Traditional Prepress “Stripper” on the light table 1 year. I also carried out many duties similar to positions held at H & E Printing. *I moved on for a better opportunity.*

=====

Education, reference on next page: *Continued on next page:*

Education

1987 Coffee County High School – Graduated - Manchester, TN, Coffee County
1987 Nashville Technical School – Nashville, TN, Davidson County Study: Graphic Arts
I was offered a job in the Graphic Arts field before finishing school.

Home Life and Hobbies.

Married to Janie Gassman over 26 years with four children in Hillsboro, TN.
Love art, sports, and enjoying God's great outdoors with family and friends.

Reference Contacts for Nathan Gassman:

Nissan: Ben Gassman of Nissan: 931-247-4562

Prepress Supervisor: Bill Collier 615-579-4010

Prepress Supervisor: Larry Drury 615-481-0693

USDG Supervisor: Chris Walton 931-247-8892

Print Sales Rep co-worker: Mike Charello: 615-218-1645

Client Restaurant Owner: Roy Jones 615-305-0012

Client Restaurant Owner: Malcolm Hare 615-557-5757

Client FuneTunes for Kids: Brent Holms: 615-415-7799

Client - Business Partner: Nanette Jones = 850-981-2619

Client TnWS.org: Nick Long: 615-504-5982